FW: Curriculog proposal: Rerouting necessary

Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Fri 3/5/2021 9:39 AM
To: Sheila Seelau <Sheila.Seelau@fsw.edu>

I will move these along.

Respectfully,

Jeffrey D. Peterman

From: Eileen Deluca

Sent: Thursday, March 04, 2021 7:50 PM

To: Jeffrey D. Peterman <lJeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Subject: Re: Curriculog proposal: Rerouting necessary

Both are approved.

Thank you,
Eileen

From: Jeffrey D. Peterman <Jeffrey.Peterman@fsw.edu>
Sent: Thursday, March 4, 2021 4:59 PM

To: Eileen Deluca <Eileen.DeLuca@fsw.edu>

Subject: FW: Curriculog proposal: Rerouting necessary

Good Afternoon,

| know you are busy, but could you, if you want through email, approve a CC action exception to change NUR 2144’s
pre-reqs and the Change to EAP 15-16 levels change of course description?
If so | can approve in Curriculog if you tell me so in the response.

The two new proposals for tomorrow's meeting are at Dr. DelLuca's step in Curriculog, and she has been
emailed reminder(s).

1) NUR 2144 Change of Course - Follow-up from Info Items heard 2/5/21. Exception to curriculum calendar
submission deadline to be heard March 5; effective date exception = Fall 2021; not yet approved.

2) EAP Change of Courses - second read from 2/5/21; corrections have been made. Effective date exception

= Fall 2021 not yet approved.

Please?

Respectfully,

Jeffrey D. Peterman
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